WALES GARDEN DESCRIPTIONS

BRYNBELLAARDENSurround what has becomknown as one of the besexamples of a Georgian
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1994 by Mr. and Mrs. Peter Neumak, who rather than restore the gardens exactly as they had been,
chose to create a modern garden while retaining many of itscktury featuresThe garden is laid out

as a seriesf rooms with constant visual surpriseShere are both formal and informal gardens, alled

garden, three separate water garderand a rock gardenwinner of the British Association of
Landscaping Industries Award. Delightful statues anddern sculptues serve as focal points
throughout many of the garden roomand the overall layout offersstunning views across the Vale of

Clwyd.

BODRHYDDAN HOUSE AND GARBENS? century estate that has been the home of Lord Langford
and his family for over 500 years aigone d the few remainingstately homes in Walethat is still
family-owned.The 6 acre garden has one of the most striking parterres in the country datinglB@m
Elsewherehere is a brickvalled kitchen garden and ice houséhrantly planted island bedserpentine
lawns dotted with trees and shrubseveral pondspanned by Giverngtyle bridges, a rockergnd at

the furthest point of the vista, placeapon a rising shrub covered mound isndlennium summerhouse
backed by a shady woodland.



BODYSGALLCHALLAND GARDENSre situated high on a peninsular with a series of terraces which
have been carved out of the hillsidéhe Hall was originally builh 1250 as a watchtower fanearby
Conwy Castle and was extended in 1620 agdin in 1900The house and grounds were in a desperate
state until they were turned into a commercial enterprise in 188@ althoughcurrently functioning as

a highclass hotelthe building, its gardesand 200 acres of parkland and woods haeetbgifted to the
National Trust to secure their long term future. The gardéase been recognized for theiward
winning restorationand famous for a strikingl7" century walled garden with a circular, radially
arranged parterrecolorfully planted vith fragrant herbsOther features includa walled Edwardian rose
garden,lily ponds, several follies, a rockery with cascade and a number okstalblished specimen
trees and shrubs

PLAS CADNANT HIDDEN GARDENBe Isle of Anglesegre situated at the side of the Menai Strait

hidden from view near the Men@ridgeandhave been describedds 2 St &K W[ 2ali DI NRSy 2
Originally laid out in 1804 in the picturesqsgyle by Humphrey Repton, the gardens had become

derelict for over 70 yearsSince 1997these historic gardens have beamdergoingdiscovery and

restoration. Three different gardens have been discovered, including a walled garden withgcurvi

walls, a secretalley garden with three waterfalls and a river, and an upper woodland garderstoitie

outcrops and the remains af 19" century folly.



PLAS NEWYDBOUSE AND GAR[DOEAe set on the shores of the Menai Strait with stunning views
towards the mountains oEnowdonia. The climate heedlows many tender exotic and éditerranean
plants to flourish and &ive acre Rhododendron walk containioge of the finest collections in Vi&s is
accessed along a woodland and marinalky It also has an Italianate Terrace, a Rill Garden, Courtyard
Garden ad an Australdgan arboretum.The elegant country house is famous for containing the largest
painting and exhibition of the works of Rexhistler and a military museum containing relics from tfie 1
al NJjdzS&aa 2 €nureywHofc@rindndled she davalay the Battle of Waterloo in 1815

BODNANTGARDENa 2y S 2F GKS FTAySad IyR o6Said t20SR 3 NR!
garden is comprisedf two main sections: the Upper Garden surrounding Badirtdall and the lower

garden known as the Dellhe Upper Garden i®rmal with a strong Arts and Crafts feel. It has terraces,

pergolas, sweeping lawns, a rose garden and heidiaeglantings. Its two most popular features are

the long Laburnum Tunnel with flowers hanging like a shower of @bleh in bloom;and the Canal

Terrace with its lilypond and picturesque pin mill. The Dell is wild and shadyinformal woodland

gardenhome to five National Collections; Magnoli&mbothrium, EucryphiaRhododendronforrestii

and Bodnant Rhododendron Hybrids.



CRUG FARM PLANiES unigue nursergarden combination located on
the edge of Snowdonia.uR by Bleddyn and Sue Wynn Jonesyners,
horticulturists and plant explorenaho for the past 20 years, travabroad

for 3 months at a time on plant hunting exhibitions to areas such as
Vietnam, China, Columbia, South Korea, India, Nepal and Tallvap.are
award winning Chelsea Showhibitors and have received numerous RHS
Gold MedalsTheir nursery specializes imusual herbaceous perennials,
climbers and shrubs propagated from seeds and plants collected on their
expeditions In their walled garden, trails wind through a jungle ofuny
coveted plants some of which have been made available in the United
States through Dan Hitey of Heromswood Nursery,a fellow collectowho
hasaccompaniedhem on some ofheir expeditions.

SNOWDONIAIATIONAL PARKas established in 1951 as the third national park in Britain, following
the Peak District and the Lake District. Its name is derived from Snowdon, which is the highest mountain
in Walesand Englandat 3560 feet. The park covers 827 square miles, has iB& rof coastline and is
made up of both public and private lands. It is governed by the Snowdonia National Park Authority
which is made up of local government and Welsh representatives.



PLAS BRONDANBARDEN®ere given to the famous architect Sir GitwiwWilliamsEllis by his fathein

1908 after they had long been abandonedly the family.Sir Claugh was 20 years old at the time and
continued working on this garden ftlne next70 yearslnspired by the Renaissance gardens of Iy,

/ £ 2 dz@d{gQ af the garden is stronglychitectural relying on stone walls, topiary and avenues which
lead the eye to themajestic mountains of Snowdonia from the end of every vista. Urns, statues,
fountains, orangery, gateways and steps are all here, bidiytidesigned and placedHis work at Plas
Brondanw gave Sir Clough the confidenaeembarkon his largerand quite different projecin 1925,

the nearby village of Portmeirion

PORTMEIRIOM best knavn as thefantasy Italianate village designed andeated by architect Sir
Clough William<llis. It is well known as the setting for the TV sefies Prisoneand is also the origin
for Portmeirion Pottery.Less widelyknown however, is that Portmeirion has a unique and diverse
collection of plants duéo its temperate microclimateAs a result of itproximity to the sea ad the
warm moist air otthe North Atlantic Drifttender and subtropical plants grow in the piazzas, avenues,
beds and bordrs surrounding the eclectic mdf Gothic, Renaissance aNfttorian buildings that make
up the village. Just beyond the village lie 70 acres of woodlaith pathways leading to the coastline
where Himalayan rhododendrons, camellias, gigantic Japanesars; lakes, oriental follies aral
strikingred Japanesstyle bridgecan be found.



